
From: Freedom of Information Requests  
Sent: 30 July 2025 15:34 
To:  
Subject: FOI - Response 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 9 July 2025 for information about Street 
Works Permit Scheme. Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions 
you have raised.  
 
Request 
1. In respect of your council’s Street Works Permit Scheme please can you provide me with a 

copy of the original Permit Fees Cost Matrix Workbook for the Permit Scheme as referred to 
in section 3 and B 10 ff of the Traffic Management Act 2004 Permit Fees Guidance document 
(published July 2008 and subsequently withdrawn 17 May 2016).  

2. The total amount paid to any external consultants (including names, if available) in 
connection with the development, implementation, or operation of the street works permit 
scheme, including preparation of the permit fee matrix.  

 
Response 
This information is not held.  The council’s original permit scheme was a regional permit scheme, 
the Yorkshire Common Permit Scheme, established collaboratively with Leeds, Kirklees, 
Sheffield, Barnsley and Rotherham in 2012. 
 
I hope that this information is useful to you. 
 
The City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £49 to respond to this request for 
information. 
 
Reviewing any decisions made: 
 
If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us 
within 40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or 
email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk  
  
If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s 
Office (ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information 
legislation. Contact details for the ICO are: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, 
Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.  
 
Yours faithfully, 
Ellen Dook 
Information Governance Officer 
Corporate Resources 
City of Doncaster Council 
 
Address  Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU 
Website   www.doncaster.gov.uk 
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